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George Beckett Nurseries

Compton Nursery, Otterbourne Rd, Compton, Winchester

| have a 6ft fence with a 1m border in front of it then a path. would | be able :
to plant a red robin hedge in the 1m border to screen the fence. The hedge
would be south facing with sun most of the day.
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George Beckett Nurseries (Owner)
@ 20 hours ago

Thank you for your enquiry. There would be room to plant a photinia hedge in the 1m border but (as with
any hedge) it would need to be trimmed so as not to encroach on the path. Hope this helps.
Regards

Catherine Beckett
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